TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
FLOWER POLICY

THE FOLLOWING ARE GUIDELINES FOR THE USE OF FLOWERS AND DECORATIONS
ON THE GRAVE SITES IN THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT, IN ORDER TO
MAINTAIN THE CEMETERIES IN AN ATTRACTIVE AND DIGNIFIED MANNER AND IN
ORDER TO PROTECT THE SAFETY OF VISITORS AND THE EMPLOYEES ON THE
CEMETERIES.

FLOWERS AND DECORATIONS MUST BE CONFINED WITHIN
THE VASE HOLDERS ON EACH GRAVE SITE MARKER
BORDER

THERE SHALIL NOT BE PLACED ON ANY GRAVE, CROSSES, BALLOONS, FENCES
CEMENT VASES, BORDERS OF THE FLOWERS, ROCKS, WOOD, METAL, STATUES,
TOYS, DECORATIONS, ETC, UNLESS THEY ARE CONFINED AND SECURED AS AN
INTEGRAL PART OF THE FLOWER ARRANGEMENT WITHIN THE VASE HOLDERS
ABOVE THE GRAVE SITE MARKER. ANYONE WHO DOES NOT HAVE A
MARKER/HEADSTONE CAN NOT HAVE ANYTHING ON THE GRAVE UNTIL A MARKER
/HEADSTONE IS SET.

CEMETERY STAFF WILL REMOVE ANY OF THE ARRANGEMENT THAT BECOME
WILTED, TATTERED, A HAZARD, OR SAFETY ISSUE TO ANYONE VISITING THE
CEMETERY.

TULARE PUBLIC CEMERTERY DISTRICT WILL TAKE REASONABLE EFFORTS NOT TO
HARM ARRANGEMENTS WITHIN THE SITE CONTAINERS AND WILL NOT BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANYTHING THAT HAS BROKEN, LOST, STOLEN MISPLACED OR
VANDALIZED.

FRESH FLOWERS WREATHS, POTTED PLANTS, OR EASEL ARRANGEMENTS FROM A
FUNERAL SERVICE, SHOULD BE PICKED UP BY THE FAMILY WITHIN A FEW DAYS
AFTER THE SERVICE, OR THE CEMETERY WILL REMOVED THEM FROM THE GRAVE
SITE WHEN THEY BECOME WILTED OR TATTERED.

YOUR COOPERATION WITH THIS POLICY WILL HELP THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY
DISTRICT MAINTAIN A CLEAN AND SAFE ENVIROMENT FOR ALL THOSE VISITING
THE CEMETERY.

Any headstone/marker that has anv homemade add-ons to the headstone/marker will be removed anv
damage made to the headstone/marker by cemetery staff the cemetery will not be liable and will not
replace any headstone/marker.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
900 EAST KERN AVE.
TULARE, CA 03274




POLICY AMENDED AND ADOPTED JULY 11, 2007
AMENDED AND ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 26, 2019




Tulare Public Cemetery District
Emergency Board Meeting Minutes
May 27, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery emergency board meeting was called to order at 10:39 a.m., at 4462
North J Street, Tulare, California by Chairperson Stephen Presant. Trustees present were Vice
Chairperson Xavier Avila, and Trustee Alberto Aguilar.

Trustee Vicki Gilson could not make it to the meeting and Secretary Pennington had an appointment.

BROKEN PIPE:

Motion by Vice Chairperson Avila for approval of $3, 000 with a 10% contingency for the repair of an
8 inch pipe that broke at North Cemetery, second by Chairperson Presant (3-0)

ADJOURNMENT:
Having nothing further Chairperson Presant adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

Page 1]1




Tulare Public Cemetery District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 28, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery board meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m., at 900 E. Kern Avenue,
Tulare, California by Chairperson Stephen Presant. Trustees present were Vice Chairperson Xavier
Avila, and Secretary James Pennington.

Trustee Vicki Gilson and Trustee Alberto Aguilar attended via teleconference.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS:
Aaron Zaheen, Tulare County Counsel, Matthew Peirce, Tulare County Counsel.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
At 1:05 p.m. Chairperson Presant opened up for Public Comments.

Corina Lara complained to the board in regards to the flower policy and asked the board to change

the flower policy. Mary Mendonca, of Miller's Tulare Funeral Home spoke to the board on having
shading for the funerals.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Chairperson Presant omitted this item form the agenda to go into closed session.

PROPERTY: PARCEL OWNED BY DISTRICT FOR FUTURE ADDITION TO NORTH CEMETERY:

Nothing to Report.

ABANDONMENT OF TRUSTEES POSITION BY VICKI GILSON:

It was motioned by Vice Chairperson Avila to have staff send a letter to Trustee Gilson in regards to
her trustee position, second by Secretary Pennington (3-1-1) Trustee Aguilar nay, Vice Chairperson
Avila aye, Secretary Pennington aye, Trustee Gilson abstained, Chairperson Presant aye.

LIABILITY WAIVER FOR VOLUNTEERS:
It was motioned by Vice Chairperson Avila to accept the Liability Waiver for Volunteers with a
modification of deleting the first line on the waiver agreement, second by Secretary Pennington (5-0)

AD HOC COMMTIIEES UPDATE:
Chairperson Presant tabled this item for another board meeting.

TULARE CEMETERIAN FOUNDATION UPDATE:
Chairperson Presant thanked the Tulare Cemeterians, Trustees, and everyone who came out to set
flags on the cemetery grounds for Memorial Day. He commented that it was a very nice turnout.

DISCUSSION OF NEW AND STATUS OF CAPITAL PROJECTS IN 2020:
Chairperson Presant tabled this item for another board meeting.

APPROVAL OF APRIL 23, 2020 REGULAR MINUTES, MAY 8. 2020 & MAY 15, 2020 SPECIAL
BOARD MINUTES:

Chairperson Presant approved April 23, 2020 minutes, the May 8, 2020 minutes, and the May 15,
2020 minutes as presented in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order.

APRIL 2020 FINANCIAL REPORTS:
This item was tabled for the next board meeting.

Page 1|2




Tulare Public Cemetery District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 28, 2020

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT:
Chairperson Presant reported on the letter that the district received form the auditor Robert Dennis.

He also suggested that the Audit Committee is recommending that 2 people from the office go to the
CALPERS training.

FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 PROPOSED BUDGET:
This item was tabled for the next regular board meeting.

CALPERS PEPRA CONTRIBUTION:

Motion was made for all new hires to start paying CALPERS PEPRA ad of July 1, 2020, second by
Secretary Pennington (3-2) Trustee Aguilar voted no and Trustee Gilson voted no.

LETTER OF COMPLAINT FROM JESSE MARTIN:
After Mr. Martin spoke to the board of his complaint in regards to the conduct that his daughter's
funeral. Chairperson Presant gave Mr. Martin his condolences on behalf of the board. Chairperson

Presant informed Mr. Martin that he would be talking to Manager Castaneda and he would getin touch
with Mr. Martin.

MARTIN FAMIL—BENCH REQUEST:

It was motioned by Vice Chairperson Avila to approve the bench request from the Martin family,
second by Secretary Pennington (3-0).

At this time both Trustees Gilson and Aguilar got disconnect due to technical difficulties.

MANAGER’S REPORT:

Manager Castaneda reported to the board that the pipe at North Cemetery did get fixed and Mr. Shaffer
is to bring 2 quotes one quote will be a patch job the other will be a full replacement job. Manager
Castaneda also reminded the board of their duty as a board member. Their duty is as a whole is in the
board room not when a single board member comes into the office to pick up a board packet and
decide to be the boss for that moment they are in the office. Board members can ask questions to staff
but they are not to give directions to staff on how to perform they job or to direct one staff member to
give another staff member direction on how to do their job. Manager Castaneda also reported that
staff has noticed that mosquitoes have not been seen and office staff has not been bitten by any
mosquitoes. The chemical that Mosquito Abatement put out seems to be working. We do not have the
final numbers but once John Avila form the Mosquito Abatement gives Castaneda those numbers, she
will report it to the board.

ADJOURNMENT:
Having nothing further to discuss Chairperson Presant adjourned the meeting at 3:42 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

Page 2|2




Tulare Public Cemetery District
Special Board Meeting Minutes
June 9, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery board meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m., at 900 E. Kern
Avenue, Tulare, California by Chairperson Stephen Presant. Trustees present were, Secretary
James Pennington, Trustee Vicki Gilson and Trustee Alberto Aguilar '

Vice Chairperson Xavier Avila was present via teleconference.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS:
None

TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Trustee Gilson reminded the board that she has been on the board for 3 years now and gave a
history of her time with the cemetery as a trustee.

Chairperson Presant responded to Trustee Gilson's comments and to her complaint.

BID ON CONCRETE WORK AT NORTH CEMETERY:

Trustee Aguilar made a motioned to table this item until office staff gets 3 bids on the concrete
work at North Cemetery, second by Trustee Gilson (5-0).

UPDATE TPCD PURCHASING POLICY:

Secretary Pennington made a motion to increase the purchasing policy for management to
$5,000, second by Vice Chairperson Avila (3-2)

ADJOURNMENT:
Having nothing further Chairperson Presant adjourned the meeting at 1:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

Page 1|1




2:17 PM

0513120
Accrual Basis

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2020

Apr 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
00 - Clearing Acct. 4,451.25
10100 « Petty Cash 333.68
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT 70,097.15
10800 - Cash in Treasury (772) 251,681.59
10660 - Endowment - Reserved {773)
1620 - Edowment Care 1620 316,017.92
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) - Other 1,192,858.25
Total 10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) 1,608,876.17
16700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807) 71,200.97
10800 - Endowment - Unreserved (817) 342,331.18
Total Checking/Savings 2,248,971.99°
Other Current Assets
10 - Customer Balance Due 283.17
12001 - Undeposited Funds 4,511.25
Total Other Current Assets 4,774.42
Total Current Assets 2,253,746.41
TOTAL ASSETS 2,253,746.41
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 1,017.80
Total Accounts Payable 1,017.80
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 4,281.11
24010 - Pension Payable 2,287.22
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 591.05
Total Other Current Liabilities 7,149.38
Total Current Liabilities 8,167.18
Total Liabilities 8,167.18
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 2,282,733.86
31100 « Retain Earnings -175,812.49
Net Income 138,757.85
Totai Equity 2,245,579.23

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,253,746.41

Page 1




4:17 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District
06/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis April 2020
Apr 20 Budget Jul "9 - Apr 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - County Taxes !
4001 - Current Secured 0 12,250 87,356 122:500 147,000
4006 - Cuirent Unsecured 0 750 8,897 7,500 8,000
4008 - Prior Secured 51,297 233 52,912 2,333 2,800
4009 - Prior Unsecured 231 11 320 108 130
4030 - Suppl Current Secured 0 233 1,088 2,333 2,800
4033 - Suppl Prior Secured 0 33 345 333 400
4060 - Residual Distributions 0 542 1,031 5,417 6,500
4069 - PT Facilities 0 492 3,222 4,917 5,900
5000 - Aid-Other Governmental Agencies 0 3 0 25 30
5050 - Homeowners Property Tax Relief 0 100 639 1,000 1,200
Total 4000 - County Taxes 51,528 14,647 155,808 146,467 175,760
4801 - Interest Income - 772 0 250 3,308 2,500 3,000
5400 - Charges for Current Services 47,567 50,833 618,492 508,333 610,000
5805 - Misc. Revenue 491 1,667 1,673 16,667 20,000
5834 - Restitution 500 500
5835 - Other Revenue 30 270 10,924 2,700 3,240
Total Income 100,116 67,667 790,705 676,667 812,000
Expense
6000 - Payroll and Employee Benefits
6001 - Regular Payroll 21,479 20,708 208,384 207,083 248,500
6002 - Overtime 1,057 417 8,834 4,167 5,000
6004 - Benefits 5,691 3,167 60,874 31,667 38,000
6005 - Extra Help 2,240 4,683 60,612 45,833 55,000
6008 - Directors Fees 0 250 1,400 2,500 3,000
6011 - Retirement-SD Portion 5,852 2,000 27,492 20,000 24,000
6012 - Social Security and Medicare 1,724 1,600 16,617 15,000 18,000
6015 - Workers Compensation Ins 0 1,500 22,323 16,000 18,000
6016 - Unemployment Ins. 80 417 1,558 4167 5,000
Total 6000 « Payroll and Employee Benefits 38,123 34,542 408,095 345,417 414,500
7003 - Penalties 0 500 1,317 5,000 6,000

Page 1




Tulare Public Cemetery District

79000 - Waste Disposal

4:17 PM
05/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis April 2020
Apr 20 Budget Jul 19 - Apr 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
7004 - Clothing and Personal Supplies 227 333 3,369 3,333 4,000
7005 - Telecommunications 508 500 5,718 5,000 6,000
7006 - Vaults and Crypis 4,650 5417 67,010 54,167 65,000
7009 - Household Supplies 174 125 1,223 1,250 1,500
7010 - Insurance 0 1,750 11,351 17,500 21,000
7025 - Mileage Reimbursement Expense 0 67
7030 - Maintenance and Repairs
70200 - Repair & Nain. - Equipment 3,467 2872 34,920 29,722 35,667
70300 - Repair & Main. - Quiside 5,983 2,972 40,182 29,722 35,667
70400 - Repair & Main. - Building 0 2,972 15,847 20,722 35,667
7030 - Maintenance and Repairs ~ Other 0 0 0 0 0
Total 7030 + Maintenance and Repairs 9,450 8,917 90,948 89,167 107,000
7036 - Office Supplies and Expense
62000 - Bank Charges 0 278
63000 - Computer Repairs and Expense 185 2,892
7036 - Office Supplies and Expense « Other 460 2,042 8,416 20,417 24,500
Total 7036 - Office Supplies and Expense 625 2,042 11,586 20,417 24,500
7039 - Miscellaneous 70 208 571 2,083 2,500
7043 - Professional Fees .
63500 - County Admin Fees 2,095 427 4,189 4,271 5,125
68100 - Accounting 14 427 4,767 4,271 5,125
68200 - Auditing 1,515 427 10,100 4,271 5,125
68300 - Legal 584 427 4,457 4,271 5,125
7043 - Professional Fees - Other 0 0 14,816 0 0
Total 7043 - Professional Fees 4,207 1,708 38,329 17,083 20,500
7045 - Security 0 333 2170 3,333 4,000
7059 - Publications and Legal Notices 466 250 6,045 2,500 3,000
7073 - Training / Education 0 667 6,769 6,667 8,000
7081 - Utilties
77100 - SCE 842 938 6,659 9,375 11,250
77200 + SO Cal Gas 123 938 880 9,375 11,250
77300 * Water, Sewer and Disposal 878 938 26,021 9,375 11,250
0 938 1,626 9,375 11,250

Page 2




4:17 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District
05/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis April 2020
Apr 20 Budget Jul 9 - Apr 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
7081 - Utilties - Other 0 0 0 0 0
Total 7081 - Utilties 1,643 3,750 35,087 37,500 45,000
7425 - Taxes 0 125 1,299 1,250 1,500
8001 - Graves Repurchase 0 833 4,865 8,333 10,000
8100 - Building and Improvemenis 0 1,500 0 15,000 18,000
8300 - Equipment 0 4167 52,190 41,6867 50,000
Total Expense 60,144 67,667 748,010 676,667 812,000
Net Ordinary income 39,971 0 42,695 -0 0
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
9100 - Endowment
9101 - Endowment Revenue 3,957 5,000 53,920 50,000 60,000
9102 - Interest Income - EC 0 2,500 28,950 25,000 30,000
Total 2100 - Endowment 3,957 7,500 82,870 75,000 90,000
9200 - Fund for Future Expansion - 807
9201 - Rent and Concessions - 807 0 0 8,400 8,400 8,400
9203 - Interest Income - 807 0 42 1,078 417 500
9200 - Fund for Future Expansion - 807 - Other 0 1,250 0 12,500 15,000
Total 9200 - Fund for Future Expansion - 807 0 1,292 9,478 21,317 23,900
9300 - Unreserved Funds - 817
9301 - Interest Income - 817 0 542 3,714 5,417 6,500
Total 8300 - Unreserved Funds - 817 0 542 3,714 5,417 6,500
Total Other Income 3,957 8,333 96,063 101 _wa_ 120,400
Net Other Income 3,857 9,333 96,063 101,733 120,400
Net Income 43,928 9,333 138,758 101,733 120,400

Page 3




11:22 An
85/06/20

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Summary
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 54 items
Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Ralance

Uncleared Transacticns
Checks and Payments - 18 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020

Ending Balance

Apr 30, 20

45,636.42

-65,102.77
105,000.00

39,897.23

85,533.65

21,775.83

-21,775.83

83,757.82

63,757.82

Page 1




3:55 PM
05/12720

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Payroll Summary

April 2020

Gross Pay
Bereavement Time
Double-time hourly
Holiday Pay
Hourly
Hourly Sick
Hourly Vacation
Cvertime (x1.5) hourly

Total Gross Fay
Adjusted Gress Pay

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding
Medicare Employee
Social Security Employee
CA - Withholding
CA - Disability
Medicare Employee Addl Tax

Total Taxes Withheld

Peductions fram Net Pay
Health insurance Deduction
Viera Wage Garnishiment
Wage Garnishment

Total Deductions from Nef Pay

Net Pay

Employer Taxes and Contributions

Federal Unsmployment
Medicare Company

Social Security Company

CA - Unemployment

Dental Insurance {company paid)
Health Insurance {company paid)
Insurance Admin Fee

Vision Insurance {company paid)
CA - Employment Training Tax

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions.

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments

Hours
e 2

1,144

Rate

Apr 20

0
880

19,078
954
1,448
397

22,536
22,536
1,274
327
-1,397

-308
=225

-3,531

-527
-50

-689
-1,368
17,639

17
327
1,387
80
213
5377

29

7,494

Page 1




11:58 Al

Q5M3/20
Accrual Basis

Tulare Public Cemetery District
Check List Without Payroll

April 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
1015¢ - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT
04/03/2020 AUT... CALPERS -1,438.48 -1,438.48
04/03/2020 AUT... CALPERS -1,487.69 -2,926.17
04/13/2020 AUT.. Southern California . -642.33 -3,568.50
04/13/2020 AUT.. AT & T Phone's -70.00 -3,638.50
04/20/2020 AUT... City of Tulare -1,618.10 -5,254.60
04/28/2020 AUT... AT & T Phone's -182.02 -5,436.62
04/15/2020 AUT... AT&T Mobility -89.77 -5,526.39
04/27/2020 AUT... AT & T Phone's -166.48 -5,692.87
04/28/2020 AUT... ~ Intuit APR 2020 PAYROLL -14.00 -5,706.87
04/01/2020 1915 Health Benefits Unijt -6,298.21 -12,005.08
04/02/2020 1816 Armando's Locksmit... -368.00 -12,373.08
04/02/2020 1917 Asco Pacific -1,301.10 -13,674.18
04/02/2020 1918 Linder Equip CO. -194.85 -13,868.03
04/02/2020 1919 M. Green and Comp... -525.00 -14,384.03
04/0212020 1920 Nexem Staffing and ... -1,428.52 -15,822.55
04/02/2020 1921 Polyguard & CO ~4.,650.00 -20,472.55
04/02/2020 1922 PriorityWest -875.00 -21,347.55
04/02/2020 1923 RIGO'S SIGNS -606.20 -21,853.75
04/02/2020 1924 Van Cleve Concrete. .. -6,180.00 -28,133.75
04/02/2020 1925 Wizix -115.44 -28,249.19
04/15/2020 1926 Battery Pro -186.59 -28,435.78.
04/15/2020 1927 Gary V. Burrows Inc. -87.44 -28,523.22
04/15/2020 1928 Nexerm Staffing and ... -1,296.11 -29,819.33
04/15/2020 1929 Office Depot 242 37 -30,061.70
04/15/2020 1930 Professional Print & .. -67.33 -30,129.03
04/15/2020 1931 Res Com -80.00 -30,219.03
04/15/2020 1932 RIGO'S SIGNS -227.33 -30,446.36
04/15/2020 1933 Soap Man -42.22 -30,488.58
04/22/2020 1934 Gary V. Burrows Inc. -237.36 -30,725.24
04/22/2020 1935 Herc Renlals -594.13 -31,320.07
04/22/2020 1936 Johnson Controls -853.25 -32,173.32
04/22/2020 1937 Nexem Staffing and ... -443.04 -32,616.38
04/22/2020 1938 Omega VOID: 0.00 -32,616.38
04/22/2020 1939 Polyguard & CO -4,650.00 -37,268.36
04/22/2020 1940 Pontem Software -4,950.00 ~42,216.36
04/22/2020 1941 RIGO'S SIGNS VOID: 0.00 -42.216.38
04/22/2020 1842 RTBennis Accounta... -1,515.00 -43,731.365
04/22/2020 1943 Soap Man -132.07 -43,863.43
04/22/2020 1944 SoCalGas 123.02 -43,986.45
04/22/2020 1945 Valley Expsetec -495.00 ~44.481.45
04/22/2020 1948 Omega -744.14 -45,225 59
04/24/2020 1958 State Board of Equa... -3,536.49 -48,762.08
04/29/2020 1959 Baker Supplies and ... -545.58 -49,307.68
04/28/2020 1060 Ewing Irrigation & L... -925.59 -50,233.258
04/29/2020 1961 Hydraulic Controls, I... -88.91: -50,322.18
04/29/2020 1962 Lowe's -36.35 -50,358.51
04/29/2020 1953 M. Green and Comp... -330.00 -50,688.51
04/29/2020 1984 Nexem Staffing and ... -1,038.02 -51,726.53
04/20/2020 10985 Tulare County Coun... -583.91 -52,310.44
04/29/2020 1966 Valley Expetec -165.00 -52,475.44
Total 10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT -52,475.44

-52,475.44

Page 1




10:33 AM
05M2i20

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Summary
10500 - Cash in Treasury (772), Period Ending 04/30/2020

Apr 30, 20
Beginning Balance 260,808,78
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -105,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 5 items 95,772.83
Total Cleared Transactions -9,227.17
Cleared Balance 251,681.59
Register Balance as of 041302020 251,881.59
Ending Balance 251,881.59

Page 1




10:54 AR
8512120

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Summary
10600 - Endowment - Reserved {773}, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Apr 20, 20

Beginning Balance 1,505,844.17

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 4 items 3,032.00

Total Cleared Transactions 3,032.00
Cleared Balance : 1.508,876.17
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020 1,608,875.17
Ending Balance 1,508,876.17

Page 1




11:06 AWM
05112120

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Summary
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807), Period Ending 04/30/2020

Apr 30, 20
Beginning Balance 66,961.97
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 tems 4,239.00
Total Cleared Transactions 4.239.00
Cleared Balance 71,200.97
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020 71,200.97
Ending Balance 71,200.87

Page 1




11:20 AM
05112120

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Summary
10800 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 04/30/2020

Apr 30, 20
Beginning Balance 342,331.18
Cleared Balance 342,331.18
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020 342,331.18
Ending Balance 342.331.18

Page 1




TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
2018 - 2020 MONTHLY INTERMENT COMPARISON

APRIL INTERMENTS 2018
BODY CREMATION TOTAL
BODY BURIALS KERN 7 JAN 22 5 27
NORTH 11 FEB 18 7 25
MAR 27 8 35
NICHES/HEX 2 APR 19 7 26
CREMATION BURIALS  |KERN 5
NORTH 0
TOTAL 86 27 113
BABY BURIALS KERN 0
NORTH 1
TOTALS 26 Percentage Total: 76% 24%
APRIL INTERMENTS 2019
BODY CREMATION TOTAL
BODY BURIALS KERN 6 JAN 14 8 22
NORTH 10 FEB 15 9 24
MAR 28 4 32
NICHES/HEX 3 APR 16 10 26
CREMATION BURIALS  |KERN 6
NORTH 1
BABY BURIALS KERN 0 TOTAL 73 31 104
NORTH 0
TOTALS 26 Percentage Total: 70% 30%
APRIL INTERMENTS 2020
BODY CREMATION TOTAL
BODY BURIALS KERN 6 JAN 33 6 39
NORTH 9 FEB 20 6 26
MAR 25 8 33
NICHES/HEX 3 APR 15 8 23
CREMATION BURIALS  [KERN 2
NORTH 3
BABY BURIALS KERN 0 TOTAL 93 28 121
NORTH 0
TOTALS 23 Percentage Total: 77% 23%

C:\Users\Tulare Cemetery\Documents\Y-T-D Interments\04 APR 2018-2020 MONTHLY INTERMENT COMPARISON




12:05 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

06/17/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2020
May 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
00 - Clearing Acct. 25,809.15
10100 - Petty Cash 333.68
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT 46,457 .14
10500 - Cash in Treasury (772) 268,873.57
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773)
1620 - Edowment Care 1620 316,017.92
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) - Other 1,196,541.25
Total 10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) 1,612,659.17
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807) 71,200.97
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817) 342,331.18
Total CheckingfSavings 2,267,664.86
Other Current Assets
10 - Customer Balance Due 263.17
Total Other Current Assets 263.17
Total Current Assets 2,267,928.03
TOTAL ASSETS 2,267,928.03
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 7,810.11
Total Accounts Payable 7,810.11
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payrol! Liabilities -969.97
24010 - Pension Payable 2,267.22
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 1,209.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,508.75
Total Current Liabilities 10,316.86
Total Liabilities 10,316.86
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 2,282,733.86
31100 - Retain Earnings -175,812.49
Net Income 150,789.80
Total Equity 2,257.611.17
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,267,928.03

Page 1




9:40 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District
06/19/20 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis Viay 2020
May 20 Budget Jul"9 -May .. YTDBudget Annual Budg...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - County Taxes 22,136 14,647 177,944 161,113 175,760
4801 - Interest Income - 772 0 250 3,308 2,750 3,000
5400 - Charges for Current Services 42,072 50,833 664,315 559,167 610,000
5805 - Misc. Revenue 29 1,667 1,702 18,333 20,000
5834 - Restitution 0 500
5835 - Other Revenue 13 270 10,837 2,970 3,240
Total Income 64,250 67,667 858,706 744,333 812,000
Expense
6000 - Payroll and Employee Benefits
6001 - Regular Payroll 25,514 20,708 233,898 227,792 248,500
6002 - Overtime 260 417 9,095 4,583 5,000
6004 - Benefits 5,687 3,167 66,562 34,833 38,000
6005 - Extra Help 6,719 4,583 67,331 50,417 55,000
6008 - Directors Fees 150 250 1,650 2,750 3,000
6011 - Retirement-SD Portion 3,062 2,000 30,544 22,000 24,000
6012 - Social Security and Medicare 1,972 1,500 18,589 16,500 18,000
6015 - Workers Compensation Ins 0 1,500 22,323 16,500 18,000
6016 - Unemployment Ins. 66 417 1,624 4,583 5,000
Total 6000 - Payroll and Employee Benefits 43,420 34,542 451,615 379,958 414,500
7003 - Penalties 0 500 1,317 5,500 6,000
7004 - Clothing and Personal Supplies 0 333 3,369 3,667 4,000
7005 - Telecommunications 508 500 6,227 5,500 6,000
7006 - Vaulis and Crypts 0 5417 67,010 59,5683 65,000
7009 - Household Supplies 138 125 1,361 1,375 1,500
7010 - Insurance 0 1,750 11,351 19,250 21,000
7025 - Mileage Reimbursement Expense 0 67
7030 - Maintenance and Repairs 11,342 8917 102,454 98,083 107,000
7036 - Office Supplies and Expense 774 2,042 12,360 22,458 24,500
7039 - Miscellaneous 90 208 661 2,292 2,500
7043 - Professional Fees 771 1,708 39,301 18,792 20,500

Page 1




9:40 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District
06/19/20 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis May 2020
May 20 Budget Jul"9 -May ... YTD Budget Annual Budg...
7045 - Security 0 333 2,170 3,667 4,000
7059 - Publications and Legal Notices 104 250 6,149 2,750 3,000
7073 - Training / Education 0 667 6,769 7,333 8,000
7081 - Utilties 2,559 3,750 37,646 41,250 45,000
7425 - Taxes 0 125 1,299 1,375 1,500
8001 - Graves Repurchase 0 833 4,865 9,167 10,000
8100 - Building and Improvements 0 1,500 0 16,500 18,000
8300 - Equipment 0 4,167 52,190 45,833 50,000
Total Expense 59,707 67,667 808,182 744,333 812,000
Net Ordinary Income 4,543 -0 50,524 -0 0
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
9100 - Endowment
9101 - Endowment Revenue 3,683 5,000 58,135 55,000 60,000
9102 - Interest Income - EC 0 2,500 28,950 27,500 30,000
Total 9100 - Endowment 3,683 7,500 87,085 82,500 90,000
9200 - Fund for Future Expansion - 807
9201 - Rent and Concessions - 807 0 0 8,400 8,400 8,400
9203 ' Interest Income - 807 0 42 1,078 458 500
9200 - Fund for Future Expansion - 807 - Other 0 1,250 0 13,750 15,000
Total 9200 - Fund for Future Expansion - 807 0 1,292 9,478 22,608 23,900
9300 - Unreserved Funds - 817
9301 - Interest Income - 817 0 542 3,714 5,958 6,500
Total 9300 - Unreserved Funds - 817 0 542 m..lfn 5,958 6,500
Total Other Income 3,683 9,333 100,278 111,067 120,400
Net Other Income 3,683 9,333 100,278 111,067 120,400
Net Income 8,226 9,333 150,802 111,067 120,400

Page 2




11:33 AM
06/117/20

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Summary
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 05/31/2020

May 31, 20
Beginning Balance 85,533.65
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 58 items -72,374.10
Deposits and Credits - 6 items 35,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -37,374.10
Cleared Balance 48,159.55
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items -1,702.41
Total Uncleared Transactions -1,702.41
Register Balance as of 05/31/2020 46,457.14
Ending Balance 46,457.14

Page 1




10:56 AM
06/19/20

Tulare Public Cemetery District
Payroll Summary

May 2020
Hours Rate May 20
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Bereavement Time F 0
Double-time hourly 37 a
Holiday Pay 48 19 979
Hourly 1,094 19 21,777
Hourly Sick 62 19 1,320
Hourly Vacation 75 19 1,437
Overtime (x1.5) hourly 8 28 260
Total Gross Pay 1,288 25774
Adjusted Gross Pay 1,288 25774
Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -1,613
Medicare Employee -374
Social Security Employee -1,598
CA - Withholding -451
CA - Disability -258
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0
Total Taxes Withheld -4,293
Deductions from Net Pay
Health Insurance Deduction -627
Viera Wage Garnishment -50
Wage Garnishment -689
Total Deductions from Net Pay -1,366
Net Pay 1,288 20,115
Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 14
Medicare Company 374
Social Security Company 1,588
CA - Unemployment 66
CA - Employment Training Tax 2

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

2,054

Page 1




11:05 AM
06/19/20

Tulare Public Cemetery District
Check List Without Payroll

Accrual Basis May 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT

05/13/2020 AUT... AT & T Phone's -70.00 -70.00
05/15/2020 AUT... AT & T Mobility -89.62 -159.62
05/15/2020 AUT...  Southern California ... -791.30 -950.92
05/19/2020 AUT... City of Tulare -877.62 -1,828.54
05/27/2020 AUT... AT & T Phone's -166.48 -1,895.02
05/27/2020 AUT... AT & T Phone's -181.99 -2,177.01
05/27/2020 AUT... CALPERS -1,505.78 -3,682.79
05/27/2020 AUT... CALPERS -1,546.17 -5,228.96
05/28/2020 AUT... Intuit JUNE PAYROLL -14.00 -5,242.96
05/07/2020 1967 Another Potter Porta... -213.54 -5,456.50
05/08/2020 1968 Baker Supplies and ... -2,255.68 -7,712.18
05/08/2020 1969 Ewing Irrigation & L...  VOID: 0.00 -7,712.18
05/08/2020 1970 Gary V. Burrows Inc. -70.14 -7,782.32
05/08/2020 1971 Home Depot Cedit ... -18.32 -7,800.64
05/08/2020 1972 Nexem Staffing and ... -1,681.28 -9,481.92
05/08/2020 1973 Office Depot -240.48 -9,722.40
05/08/2020 1974 Professional Print & ... -50.51 -9,772.91
05/08/2020 1975 Res Com -90.00 -9,862.91
05/08/2020 1976 TF Tire & Service -61.68 -9,924.59
05/08/2020 1977 Waste Management... -417.47 -10,342.06
05/08/2020 1978 Wilbur - Ellis Compa... -4,801.87 -15,143.93
05/08/2020 1979 Wizix -169.35 -15,313.28
05/11/2020 1980 Ewing Irrigation & L... -1,419.77 -18,733.05
05/11/2020 1981 Carrot- Top -243.97 -16,977.02
05/12/2020 1982 Soap Man -89.31 -17,066.33
05/12/2020 1983 US Bank Equipment... -185.46 -17,251.79
05/12/2020 1984 Visalia Times Delfa - -465.51 -17,717.30
05/12/2020 1985 Zee Medical Service... -50.28 -17,767.58
05/12/2020 1988 Southern California ... VOID: 0.00 -17,767.58
05/21/2020 1989 Alberto Aguilar -50.00 -17,817.58
05/21/2020 1990 Battery Pro -108.22 -17,925.80
05/21/2020 1991 Gary V. Burrows Inc. -53.14 -17,978.94
05/21/2020 1992 Nexem Staffing and ... -1,488.16 -19,467.10
05/21/2020 1993 SoCalGas -32.64 -19,499.74
05/21/2020 1994 Tulare First Baptist ... -150.00 -19,649.74
05/21/2020 1995 Vicki Gilson -50.00 -19,699.74
Total 10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT -19,699.74 -19,698.74
TOTAL -19,699.74 -19,699.74

Page 1




TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

2018 - 2020 MONTHLY INTERMENT COMPARISON

MAY INTERMENTS 2018
BODY CREMATION TOTAL
BODY BURIALS KERN 12 JAN 22 5 27
NORTH 12 FEB 18 7 25
MAR 27 8 35
NICHES/HEX 0 APR 19 7 26
MAY 25 3 28
CREMATION BURIALS  |[KERN 3
NORTH 0
TOTAL 111 30 141
BABY BURIALS KERN 1
NORTH 0
TOTALS 28 Percentage Total: 79% 21%
MAY INTERMENTS 2019
BODY CREMATION TOTAL
BODY BURIALS KERN 5 JAN 14 8 22
NORTH 7 FEB 15 9 24
MAR 28 4 32
NICHES/HEX 2 APR 16 10 26
MAY 12 9 21
CREMATION BURIALS  [KERN 6
NORTH 1
BABY BURIALS KERN 0 TOTAL 85 40 125
NORTH 0
TOTALS 21 Percentage Total: 68% 32%
MAY INTERMENTS 2020
BODY CREMATION TOTAL
BODY BURIALS KERN 7 JAN 33 6 39
NORTH 9 FEB 20 6 26
MAR 25 8 33
NICHES/HEX 1 APR 15 8 23
MAY 16 6 22
CREMATION BURIALS  [KERN 4
NORTH 1
BABY BURIALS KERN 0 TOTAL 109 34 143
NORTH 0
TOTALS 22 Percentage Total: 76% 24%

C:\Users\Tulare Cemetery\Documents\Y-T-D Interments\05 MAY 2018-2020 MONTHLY INTERMENT COMPARISON




11:02 AM
06/16/20

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Summary
10500 - Cash in Treasury (772), Period Ending 05/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Deposits and Credits - 10 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 05/31/2020

Ending Balance

May 31, 20

-37,094.50
52,191.98

15,097.48

253,776.09

268,873.57

268,873.57
268,873.57

Page 1




11:12 AM
06/16/20

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Summary
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773), Period Ending 05/31/2020

May 31, 20

Beginning Balance 1,508,876.17

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 3 items 3,683.00

Total Cleared Transactions 3,683.00
Cleared Balance 1,512,559.17
Register Balance as of 05/31/2020 1,512,559.17
Ending Balance 1,512,559.17

Page 1




11:15 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District

06/16/20 Reconciliation Summary
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807), Period Ending 05/31/2020

May 31, 20
Beginning Balance 71,200.97
Cleared Balance 71,200.97
Register Balance as of 05/31/2020 71,200.97
Ending Balance 71,200.97

Page 1




11:18 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District

06/16/20 Reconciliation Summary
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 05/31/2020

May 31, 20
Beginning Balance 342,331.18
Cleared Balance 342,331.18
Register Balance as of 05/31/2020 342,331.18
Ending Balance 342,331.18

Page 1




Tulare Public Cemetery District
Audit Committee Minutes
April 15, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery Audit Committee meeting of April 15, 2020 was called to order at
1:35 pm, at the district office, 900 E Kern Avenue, Tulare, California by Committee Member
Stephen Presant. Committee Members present were Linda Maloy and Jim Pennington.
Leonor Castaneda was in attendance.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS: No visitors.

The minutes of February 19, 2020 were approved as presented.

The February 2020 financial reports were approved (3-0) and recommended that M Green and
Co auditor Mary Quillen review our financials on a as needed basis.

The monthly legal settlement money now coming in $100 from a person who had damaged two
upright markers will be deposited into a specific ID number to keep track of all monies collected.

Reviewed the financial impact of hiring of two permanent full time Grounds Keepers. The first
position was found to have minimal impact because it may convert one temporary employee
employed most of the year now because of work load or replace the temporary employee, and
the second position was found to have minimal financial impact as it is expected to replace a
possible retirement this year.

MANAGER’S REPORT:
Reviewed Resolution of 2019/20-4 to transfer contingency funds to amend operational budget.

Informed of the need for a tractor replacement in next fiscal year budget.

Informed of a need to replace one of the old Grasshopper mowers in Kern.

Informed of the need to remove and unusable equipment.

Informed of the Air Resources board program for the purchase and rebate of four small work

vehicles.

Meeting adjourned at 3:04 pm

Committee Member Signature

Page 1]1




PROPOSED
REVENUES

772
Available Resources
4001 Pr Tx-Cur Se
4006 Pr Tx-Cr Uns
4008 Pr Tx-Pr Sec
4009 Pr Tx-Pr Uns
4030 Suppl Tx Cs
4033 Suppl Prior
4060 Residual Dist
4069 PT Facilities
5000 I/G Revenue
5050 Prop Tax Rel
Total Property
4801 Interest
5400 Curr Serv
5805 Misc Revenue
5834 Restitution
5835 Other Revenue
Total 772
773
4801 Interest
5400 Curr Serv
5835 Oth Revenue
Total
807 Fd for Fut Expans
4801 Interest
4807 Facility Rent
5400 Curr Serv
Total
817 Unreserved Funds
4801 Interest
5400 Curr Serv
Total
TOTAL REVENUES
Difference with Expenses

Budgeted
2020-2021

274,812
167,000
9,000
3,040
130
2,800
400
6,500
5,900
30
1,200

196,000
3,000
725,000
2,000
1,200
8,000

935,200

30,000
60,000

0
90,000

1,400
9,000
15,000
25,400

5,000

0

5,000
1,330,412
S0

Budgeted

Income
YTD

2019-2020 2019-2020

147,000
9,000
2,800

130
2,800
400
6,500
5,900
30
1,200

175,760
3,000

610,000

20,000

3,240
812,000

30,000
60,000

0
90,000

500
8,400
15,000
23,900

6,500

0

6,500
932,400

87,356
8,897
52,912
320
1,088
345
1,031
3,222

0

639
155,810
3,308
618,492
1,673
500
10,924
790,707

28,950
53,920

0
82,870

1,078
8,400
15,502
24,980

3,714

0

3,714
902,271

Budgeted
2018-2019

150,000
8,000
2,300

250
3,000
250
6,000
5,800
30
1,200

177,330
2,000

700,000

0

0
879,330

20,000
60,000

8,000
88,000

900
8,400
0
9,300

1,300

0

1,300
977,930

Income

Budgeted Income
2018-2019 2017-2018 2017-2018
146,641 131,845 139,091
8,733 7,505 8,261
2746 1 2,713
131 146 250
2,827 i 2,552
393 i 267
6,510 1,689 5,476
5,894 5,000 5,663
63 1 36
1,292 653 1,298
175,230 146,842 165,608
2,898 1,400 2,279
607,346 814,738 693,393
0 0 100
23,898
809,372 962,980 861,379
25,574 11,000 19,613
65,874 57,000 0
0 8,000 0
91,448 76,000 19,613
805 300 577
8,400 1 8,400
0 8,400 1
9,205 8,701 8,978
308 1,400 1,345
12,905 0 0
13,213 1,400 1,345
923,238 1,049,081 891,315

Budgeted
2016-2017

131,845
7,505

1

146

1

i

1,689
5,068

1

653
146,910
1,881
804,213
0

953,004

11,000
57,000

8,000
76,000

1,600
i
8,400
10,001

1,000

0

1,000
1,040,005

Income
2016-2017

130,383
7,492
2,690

153
1,772
276
5,167
5,508
0
1,309

154,751
1,913

684,172

0

840,836

15,817
0
0
15,817

850
8,535
0
9,385

1,701
0

1,701
867,739




772 PROPOSED EXPENSES

6001 Regular Salaries
6002 Overtime Pay
6004 Health Insurance
6005 Extra Help
6008 Director's Fee
6011 Retirement
6012 Social Security
6015 Worker's Comp Ins
6016 Unemployment Ins
Salaries & Employee Benefits
7004 Clothing & Personal Supplies
7005 Telecommunications
7006 Garden Crypts/Vaults
7009 Household Supplies
7010 Insurance
7030 Repairs Maintenance
7036 Office Expense
7039 Miscellaneous
7043 Professional Expense

7045 Security Expense
7059 Publications & Legal Notices

7073 Training
7081 Utilities
Sevices & Supplies

Total

Total

7003 Tax Admin Fee/Penalties
Total

7425 Taxes & Assessments
Total
CAPITAL OUTLAY
8000 Land
8001 Cem Plots Repurchase
8100 Bldg & Improv
8300 New F/A
Total

SUBTOTAL
772 CONT

7432 Contingencies
Total Contingencies

TOTAL BUDGET 772

Tulare Cemetery Proposed Budget 2020-2021 YTD April 2020

Budgeted
2020-2021

330000
3000
75000
26912
4000
40000
22000
25000
2000
527,912
7000
6000
75000
1500
20000
110000
25000
700
40000

2500
3000
10000
40000
340,700

500
500

1300
1,300

0

5000
250000
75000
330,000

1,200,412

130000
130,000

1,330,412

Budgeted
2019-2020

248,500
5,000
38,000
55,000
3,000
24,000
18,000
18,000
5,000
414,500
4,000
6,000
65,000
1,500
21,000
107,000
24,500
2,500
20,500
4,000
3,000
8,000
45,000
312,000

6,000
6,000

1,500
1,500

0
10,000
18,000
50,000
78,000

812,000

0
0

812,000

Spent YTD
2019-2020

208,384
8,834
60,874
60,612
1,400
27,492
16,617
22,323
1,558
408,094
3,369
5,718
67,010
1,223
11,351
90,948
11,586
571
38,329
2,170
6,045
6,769
35,087
280,176

1,317
1,317

1,299
1,299

4,865
0
52,190
57,055

747,941

0
0

747,941

Budgeted
2018-2019

249,330
3,000
72,000
50,000
4,000
33,000
18,000
20,000
4,000
453,330
8,000
7,000
110,000
0
20,000
100,000
11,000
0
24,000
0
12,000
10,000
40,000
342,000

0
0

9,000
9,000

10,000

5,000
20,000
40,000
75,000

879,330

100,000
100,000

979,330

Spent

2018-2019
246,339
4,210
35,258
55,683
2,475
23,638
16,489
15,646
4,624
404,362
3,146
5,203
57,392
0
20,407
143,155
10,929
2,740
39,964
1,144
2,479
7,167
45,351
339,077

0
0

1,299
1,299

0
7,889

0

0

7,889
752,627
0

0

752,627

Budgeted

2017-2018
285,000
0
85,000
10,000
3,000
45,000
22,000
25,000
4,000
479,000
6,000
9,000
53,000
0
20,000
265,000
8,000
8,000
20,000
6,000
1,000
8,000
45,000
449,000

1
1

15,000
15,000

10,000
15,000
25,000
50,000
100,000

1,043,001

100,000
100,000

1,143,001

Spent
2017-2018

364,052

515,586

3,912
3,912

1,871
1,871

71,766
6,757

0

1,110
79,632
965,054
0

0

965,054

Budgeted
2016-2017

454,000

449,000

1
1

15,000
15,000

10,000
15,000
15,000
110,000
150,000

1,068,001

50,000
50,000

1,118,001

Spent
2016-2017

444,669

397,864

3,387
3,387

9,998
9,998

38,607
4,195
3,049

80,878

126,729

982,647

0
0

982,647




We are pleased to submit the following Proposal:

Leonor for:

Tulare Public Cemetery

900 East Kern Avenue  Tulare, CA 93274
559.686.5544 office » 559.686.7484 fax

leonortcd@outlook.com

Prepared by:

Giotto's Alarm-Tech, Inc.
Danny Giofto
Danny@giottosalarmtech.com
559.688.7618 office

559.331.2031 mobile

B42019 BID#642 4/27/2020 Page 1 of 4




Giotto's Alarm-Tech, Inc. System Design For

1100 Security Court Tulare Public Cemetery
Tulare, CA 93274 900 East Kern Avenue
559.688.7618 office Tulare, CA 93274
ACO7536 558.686.5544 office
B42019

1 exacqVision Professional A-Series 2 TB IP Win 10 Desktop Server

ExacqgVision [P04-02T-DT
2 Activation Card w/ 1 Pro IP Camera Licenses

ExacqgVision ACEVIPOT I

1 24" FUIl HD LED Backlit Display
Viewsonic VX2457 MHD

1 1000va / 500 Watt UPS
Tripp-Lite SMARTI000LCD

1 8MP IR Varifocal Dome Network Camera
ENS Security SIP48D3AMIH

1 Dome Camera Back Box
ENS Security ES12807JDMS55

5 8MP 2.8-12mm Ultra-Low Light IP Bullet Color Cameras
ENS Security SIP48BSAMIH
5 Bullet Camera Back Boxes

ENS Security ES12607J

1 Pole Mount Adaptor
ENS Security ES12757J5US

1 Single Port POE Gigabit Injector
LTS POEIT00G

1 8-Port PoE Gigabit Smart Managed Switch
Newegg GST10TP

2 M2 NanoStations
UbiQuiti LOCOMZ2USR

2 Giotto's Scissor Lifts

16 CAT-5 Ice Cube RJ45 Connectors
LEVITON EZRJ45

1 Overhead, Conduit and Accessories

B42019 BID#642 4/27/2020 Page 2 of 4




Equipment Total 58,459.70

Installation Total 52,691.00
Tax 5597.80
TOTAL INSTALLED 511,748.50

It is the responsibility of the Cemetery to provide Pole at the Brickyard for South Gate Camera, and 110v
inside Outdoor Nema Box provided by Giotto's Alarm-Tech, Inc.

Minimum 3mb Internet Upload Speed will be required for remote access to cameras
**¥ This video server will ONLY accept HD cameras {No Analog) ***
This server comes with 3 years Software Support and Updates included.

Please sign and return this proposal for acceptance & scheduling.

Sign: Date:

Product Details

exacqVision Professional A-Series 2 TB IP Win 10 Desktop ServeriP04-02T-DT

IP Deskiop recorder with 4 IP cameras licenses (64 mox} exc:cqv’sron Professional or Enrerprrse
client, server, web/mobile software pre-installed with 3 years software upgraces and hardware
warranty. Winl0 or Ubuntu Linux 16.04 on $$D. HDMI, DVIH, DrsployPorr (2 maix srmul’roneous}
Dual GB NICs, DVD-RW. Keybocrd and mouse included.

24" FUll HD LED Backlit Display S ~ VX2457MHD
VrewSonrc VX2457-MHD 24" Full HD 1080P AMD FreeSync Gomrng Monlfor 1000 300cd/m2, :
HDMI, NMGA, DrspiayPorr Burl’r—m Specker VESA Mounteble Zal i

1000va / 500 Watt UPS - ~ SMARTI000LCD
Supports a basic deskiop PC up to 60 minutes dunng power outage { e
Features 8 protected outlefs - 4 battery-protected, 4 surgecnly o

Offers automatic voliage reguiation [AVR}

LCD screen reports real-fime UPS and power staius

_Plugs info any NEMA 5-15R socket i

B42019 BID#642 4/27/2020 Page 3 of 4




\

.
£
3

o
-

B42019 BID#642

8MP IR Varifocal Dome Network Camera ; . SIP48D3AMIH
1/2.5" progressive scan CMOS

3840 % 2160 @15 fps

Up to 50 m IR range

2.8~12mm varifocal lens

2 Behavior analyses

H.265+, H.265, H.264+, H.264

IP&7, IK10 !

120 dB WDR (Wide Dynamic Range)

BLC/3D DNR/ROI/HLC

8MP 2.8-12mm Ultra-Low Light IP Bullet Color Camera SIP48BSAMIZH
8MP, 2688x1520@30fps, 2.8-12mm; 0.018 Lux @ F1.6, Matrix IR 2.0, H.265, H.265+, H.264, H.264+

Ready, True WDR 120dB, IP67 & IK10, MicroSD Slot up to 128GR, Audio /O, Alarm /O, DC 12V,
PoE, Junction Box Included

Pole Mount Adaptor : o ES12757J5US

Vertical Pole Mount Bracket

The clasp is made of stainless steel

Mounting board is made of aluminum die-casting clloy
Appearance: White

Material: Aluminum Alloy

Dimension: 127x46x250mm

Weight: 1345g
Single Port POE Gigabit injector : _ e POEIT00G

8-Port PoE Gigabit Smart Managed Switch . GS110TP

8 PoE (802.3af) Gigabit Ethernet ports
2 SFP Gigabit fioer ports

46w total PoE budget
Comprehensive networking features

M2 Nanostation ' 5 LOCOM2USR

low cost, efficiently designed CPE

links faster and farther than ever before
remote reset capakbility

POE injector / power supply

Compact design

Cost effective

4/27/2020 Page 4 of 4




leonortcd@outlook.com

From: Carol Griese - CAPC <publiccemeteries@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, june 16, 2020 9:38 AM

To: sjvcd.cem@verizon.net

Cc: mmarshall@gsrma.org

Subject: Brown Act Zoom Webinar

Good morning,

CAPC will be offering a Brown Act Zoom Webinar hosted by Golden State Risk Management and
Facilitated by Bob Hunt. The Webinar will be held on August 4, 2020, 9:30 am-11:30 am.

This is a free webinar for Managers and Trustees and you will receive a certificate upon
completion. Please forward this to your Trustees or make them aware of the event so they can
participate. Please click on the link to register for the event.

Education is a top priority for CAPC and in lieu of our Ed/Area meeting in October which was
canceled we wanted to offer this event. CAPC will have one more zoom webinar in October with
Mark Velasquez hosting it. The topic/title of that event is still being worked one.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Carol Griese
Executive Director, CAPC




NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

Effective immediately Tulare Public Cemetery District will allow shade covering for graveside

services. The following are procedures that Tulare Public Cemetery District is asking all families
and mortuaries to follow:

There will be no chairs at the interment location.

Every household who is attending the graveside please maintain a 6 feet distance.

If any person cannot stand for a long period of time. We recommend that they bring their
own chair.

Due to weather conditions please refrain your service to 20 minutes, we ask that once
your service is over for everyone please leave the cemetery.

Every service will be allowed 1 (one) shade cover

AMVETS will be allowed to participate at services each Vet will need to stand 6 feet
apart

The Tulare Public Cemetery District is taking these precautions for the safety and well-being of

cemetery staff and all who enter the cemetery grounds. This is to prevent the spread of the
coronavirus or COVID-19 to our essential workers.

If you have any questions please contact the cemetery via phone or e-mail at (559) 686-5544 or
tularepubliccemeterydistrict@outlook.com

Thank you for your cooperation & understanding. As the health authorities modify their
guidelines our procedures will change.

As things and or rules change the cemetery staff will keep you informed and up to date of all
changes.

Leonor Castarfieda, Manager
Tulare Public Cemetery District




3-17-20, 3-19-20, 3-20-20, 3-30-20, 5-5-20 UPDATED 6-17-20

To: Mortuaries/Board of Trustees/Cemetery Staff
RE: Updated COVID 19 procedures at the Visalia Cemetery

Full body burials can be scheduled Monday through Friday graveside at the
following times - 8:30am, 9am, 10:30am and noon. Ash burials can be scheduled
at the graveside at 8:30am, 10am and 11am and noon. Saturday gravesides for
full body or ash burials can be scheduled at 9:30am or 10:30am. Lowering must
start no later than % hour later for all services.

We are requesting that families limit the number of people at the grave site so
that there is enough room to comply with the social distancing requirements of 6
ft. in-between each person. Chairs may be brought in by families as long as the
social distancing is adhered to. No tents, pop ups or canopies are allowed as

these invite people to gather too close together. The cemetery will not provide
any chairs or canopies.

Families need to disperse at or before the % hour time limit to allow burial staff in
to lower. Family members wishing to witness the burial process may do so from
inside their vehicle or from a distance designated by the burial crew. The burial
crew will stay back and away from the service and they will not come to the grave

site to process the lowering and closing until the crowd has dispersed and moved
back or to their cars.

The cemetery staff will not be assisting with unloading of caskets until the social
distancing restrictions are lifted. We are notifying the mortuaries to bring enough
family and funeral staff for pall bearing. The cemetery will provide our funeral
cart if needed and requested by the mortuary.

Cemetery staff will not be giving members of the public rides on golf carts or in
gators. Each employee using a gator or cart will use their own and if they need to
- give another employee a ride they will not sit side by side.




Our staff hours have been adjusted and the office will be open for families
needing to pay or sign from 7:30am to 3pm. The office door will remain locked
and only 1 to 2 people will be allowed in at a time. Employees are working from
their own desks and using the phones at their desks. When covering for another
employee, it is being done from their own desks as much as possible.

Staff members are being told to stay home if sick. Staff members are encouraged
to take their 5 day mandatory time off and to seek assistance from the EDD for
salary reductions or for possible coverage through paid family leave and disability
benefits if eligible. Emergency COVID 19 sick accrual can be used for reduced
hours or time off related to a COVID issue. Social Vocational Services personnel
are not working. Board meetings may be held via conference call with the
trustees from the chapel to allow for social distancing for anyone in attendance.
Members of the public may attend board meetings in the chapel and must
maintain social distancing and face masks are encouraged. Board packets will be
emailed to the Board of Trustees.

The cemetery has masks, rubber gloves, cleaning supplies, hand gel/wipes and
disinfectant spray available for staff as needed.

Mortuaries needing to drop off permits and payments can do so through the mail
slot in the front door of the office. Mortuaries are asked to remind families
before coming out to the cemetery: we do NOT have public restrooms available.

Give us a call if you have any questions or concerns.
Cindy Summers — District Manager

734-6181 or 679-1463




